

**STANFORD TOWNSHIP  
BOARD MINUTES  
OCTOBER 2, 2017**

1. **Call to Order:** The Stanford Township meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm by Chairman Loren Daudt.
2. **Roll Call:** Present were Chairman Loren Daudt, Supervisor's Wayne Anderson and Terry Burtson, Maintenance Supervisor Kevin Springer, Treasurer Brenda Smith and Clerk Barb Vogtlin.
3. **Adopt Agenda:** Motion by Wayne second Terry to adopt the October 2, 2017 Township Agenda. Loren approved the motion.
4. **Approve Minutes:** Motion by Wayne second Terry to approve the September 5, 2017 Township Minutes. Loren approved the motion.
5. **Treasurer's Report:** Brenda read the Treasurer's Report as follows: Balance as of September 1, 2017 \$426,855.42; Receipts \$6,978.08; Interest \$84.17; Disbursements \$8,854.29; ending balance as of September 30, 2017 \$425,063.38. Flagship Bank Savings Account \$204,867.85; Interest \$73.25; ending balance \$204,941.10. Motion by Wayne second Terry to approve the Treasurer's Report. Loren approved the motion.
6. **Commissioner's Report:** None.
7. **Meeting Open to Public:** Carl Harris, Feldspar Street, asked about a culvert for his second driveway to his pole shed. Kevin said he does not need a culvert. Motion by Wayne second Terry to approve the second driveway for farm use access only and not for the house. Loren approved the motion.  
**Jerry Schaub – 277<sup>th</sup> Boat Landing:** Jerry stated the gates were paid for and installed by the Lake Association. He stated he had cleared it with the Sheriff's Dept. the Fire Dept. and also Bradford Township. Wayne asked what was the purpose of the gates. Jerry stated so that there was no boat access unless it was monitored. Wayne stated it's a public landing. He stated it makes it look like the public is not welcome. Nobody swims there anymore because they don't feel they can go past the gates. Wayne stated he had received a complaint about these gates and that was the reason he is asking. Wayne stated he feels a cable would be just fine there instead of the gates. Jerry said that since the lake has been being monitored, it seems to be getting better. Wayne stated he will not vote for giving the Association any money until the gates are removed.
- 8 **Items to be added:**

- a. **Isanti Co. Soil and Water – Blue Lake Public Access:** Todd from Isanti County Soil and Water talked about the plans for the Blue Lake Public Access and stated the everything is done and ready to go. The Grant has been applied for. He also had drawings for the Board of the area they will be doing. The Board will continue with their plan of the Fishing Pier.
- b. **Isanti Fire Dept.:** Terry stated that Station #3 needs to get finished. Wayne asked what is the purpose of Station #2 & #3 because they don't have enough fire fighters to maintain them and also because Station #1 does everything. Terry will be doing more talking to Fire Chief Al Jankovich.

**9. Miscellaneous:** Kevin stated that Hass will be coming this week with gravel.

**10. Payment of Claims:** Motion by Wayne second Terry to pay the claims. Loren approved the motion.

**11. Adjournment:** Motion by Terry second Wayne to adjourn the Township meeting at 8:05 pm. Loren approved the motion.

---

Barbara A. Vogtlin  
Clerk